



Plenary I

Grid and Web Services Working Group

André Schaaff & Brian Major

15 June 2015





Sessions



Three “well filled” sessions at Sesto.
A mix between standard updates and talks
around standard implementation and new
proposals.



First GWS Session



| GWS 1 - Grüner Saal - Tuesday 16:00-17:30 | | |
|---|---|----------|
| Speaker | Title | Duration |
| Brian Major | VOSpace 2.1 & discussion | 30 |
| Santhilata K.V. | Distributed caching for astronomical db | 20 |
| Matthew Graham | NOAO Data Lab | 20 |
| Mark Taylor | HTTP Content Encoding | 20 |



Second GWS Session



| GWS 2 - Grüner Saal - Wednesday 11:00-12:30 | | |
|--|------------------------|-----------------|
| Speaker | Title | Duration |
| Paul Harrison | UWS 1.1 | 20 |
| Mathieu Servillat | UWS server at VOPDC | 20 |
| Pat Dowler | Various GWS prototypes | 20 |
| Dave Morris | Docker & discussion | 30 |

Third GWS Session



GWS 3 - Grüner Saal - Thursday 11:00-12:30

| Speaker | Title | Duration | Materials |
|----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|
| Giulliano Taffoni, André Schaaff | SSO & discussion | 50 | ... |
| Mathieu Servillat | Shibboleth and OpenID at VOPDC | 10 (included in the first slot) | ... |
| Paul Harrison | PDL Representation | 20 | ... |
| Carlo Maria Zwölf | New features in PDL implementation | 20 | ... |

Standard updates (I)



- UWS 1.1
 - Last Working Draft
 - At least 2 implementations (CDS/ARI, CADDC)
 - Following P. Harrison's presentation, if agreement we will request for a PR
- VOSpace 2.1
 - Discussions between Banff and Sesto, a few points to fix during B. Major's presentation
 - If agreement, a last Working Draft will be published after Sesto and the PR will depend on the implementations



Standard updates (2!)



- SSO 2.0
 - Update from 1.01 to 2.0
 - Major revision with removed parts and new adds
 - Presentation and discussion by G. Taffoni and A. Schaaff



And...



- At Sesto
 - A splinter meeting on Wednesday to discuss the XML Schema evolution
- After Sesto
 - A minor revision to VO Support Interfaces
 - Note on Authorization delayed
 - Discussions needed to mature it
 - Not reasonable to add it to the Sesto GWS programme